ocT 29 1984

Docket No.: 50-341

MEMORANDUM FOR: B. J. Youngblood, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 1
Division of Licensing

FROM: M. D. Lynch, Project Manager
\\ Licensing Branch No. 1
Division of Licensing
SUBJECT: MEETING WITH DETROIT EDISON COMPANY REGARDING FIRE
PROTECTION MEASURES AT THE FERMI-2 FACILITY
DATE AND TIME: Thursday, November 1, 1984
10:00 a.m.
LOCATION: NuTech Offices
13th Floor
7910 Woodmont Avenue
Bethesda, Maryland
PURPOSE : To discuss the Applicant's proposed. alternate shutdown
panel for fire protection.
PARTICIPANTS: NRC Staff
P. Byron, W. LeFave, M. D. Lynch
Detroit Fdison Company
0. K. Earle, et. al. —
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B. J. Youngblood, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 1
Division of Licensing

M. D. Lynch, Prcject Manager
Licensing Branch No. 1
Division of Licensing

MEETING WITH DETROIT EDISON COMPANY REGARDING FIRE
PROTECTION MEASURES AT THE FERMI-2 FACILITY

Thursday, November 1, 1984
10:00 a.m.
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Bethesda, Maryland

To discuss the Applicant'. proposed alternate shutdown
panel for fire protection.
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